Cesar lvan Gonzalez

From: Lenni Montiel

Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Lorenzo Jimenez de Luis

Cc: Luciana Mermet; Cesar Ivan Gonzalez; Miguel Geraldino; Carlos Benitez; Deborah
Sequeira; Paloma Morazo Perez; Karina Servellon

Subject: Authorization for Programming of 30084 funds - Republica Dominicana

Dear Lorenzo,

| write with respect to the application submitted to the Bureau for the investment of USS 90,000 from 11888 resources
to fund code 30084 for development activities.

We are aware that resources under fund code 11888 are key to the impact of the office when applied for programmatic
development and advisory services. Itis noted that you propose to focus in one strategic area consistent with the
priorities established in your IWP 2018 and your new CPD. Specific note is taken of the focus on support to SDG
implementation strategic work. We understand that this initiative builds up on or seeking to enhance relationships
specially with national partners.

| therefore confirm that the proposed use of the US $90,000 under fund code 30084 is consistent with our discussions
on the Integrated Work Plan for 2018 and can be applied for programming this year. It is expected that this investment
would strengthen partnerships and resource mobilization efforts, as well.

Kind regards

Lenni

From: Luciana Mermet

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Lenni Montiel <lenni.montiel@undp.org>

Cc: Lorenzo Jimenez de Luis <lorenzo.jimenez.de.luis@one.un.org>; Paloma Morazo Perez
<paloma.morazo.perez@undp.org>; Karina Servellon <karina.servellon@undp.org>; Cesar lvan Gonzalez
<cesar.i.gonzalez@undp.org>; Miguel Geraldino <miguel.geraldino@undp.org>

Subject: FW: Authorization Request (Programming of 30084 funds) - Republica Dominicana

Importance: High

Dear Lenni,

Further to your conversation with Lorenzo earlier today, and in light of key programmatic and catalytic work undertaken
by our CO, we kindly request authorization to add a small amount from fund 30084, an additional USD 90,000, in
support of the first envelope of our SDG catalytic work. The focus is particularly on early recovery and disaster risk
management efforts, an area that is taking off the ground more firmly and where UNDP has a strong opportunity to
position cutting edge work, as well as local economic development strategic analysis in collaboration with the Ministry
of the Presidency, which holds promise to position UNDP on the localization of the SDG looking ahead.

With this request, the approved USD200,000 amount under SDG implementation strategic work would increase to
UsSD290,000.



Thanks kindly for considering this request favorably.

Un fuerte abrazo,
Luciana

Luciana Mermet

Representante Residente Adjunta

Programa de las Naciones Unidas para el Desarrollo

Avda. Anacaona #9, Mirador Sur. Santo Domingo, DN. 11109
Republica Dominicana

maria.luciana.mermet@undp.org

Tel: +1-809-537-0909 x 224 | Fax: +1-809-531-3507

Skype: Imermet
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From: Lorenzo Jimenez de Luis

Sent: martes, 6 de febrero de 2018 11:07 a.m.

To: Lenni Montiel <lenni.montiel@undp.org>

Cc: Luciana Mermet <maria.luciana.mermet@undp.org>; Karina Servellon <karina.servellon@undp.org>; Paloma
Morazo Perez <paloma.morazo.perez@undp.org>; Claudia Monzon <claudia.monzon@undp.org>; Carlos Benitez
<carlos.benitez@undp.org>; Ana Maria Diaz <ana.maria.diaz@undp.org>; Luca Renda <luca.renda@undp.org>
Subject: Re: Authorization Request (Programming of 30084 funds) - Republica Dominicana

Dear Lenni,

Thank you very much for the great news.

| will write later as | am currently in the hospital doing some tests. This flu is just too bad
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2018, at 10:54 AM, Lenni Montiel <lenni.montiel@undp.org> wrote:

Dear Lorenzo

| write with respect to the application submitted to the Bureau for the investment of USS 300,000 from
11888 resources to fund code 30084 for development activities.

We have appreciated that in the past, resources under fund code 11888 have been important to the
impact of the office and applied for programmatic development and advisory services. It is noted that
you propose to focus in a number of areas consistent with the priorities established in your IWP 2018
and your new CPD. Specific note is taken of the focus on support to SDG implementation strategic work;
support to teen pregnancy prevention efforts and related challenges; gender equality mainstreaming
and work on prevention Gender Based Violence. We also note the actions related to HACT
implementation, the support to South-South Cooperation initiatives and the monitoring of UNDAF

and Aid Effectiveness initiatives of the Global Partnership for Effective Development Cooperation. We
understand that several of these initiatives are building on or seeking to enhance relationships specially
with national partners.

| therefore confirm that the proposed use of the US $300,000 under fund code 30084 is consistent with
our discussions on the Integrated Work Plan for 2018 and can be applied for programming this year.



Regards

Lenni
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